P TES T@’ 6660-B Dobbin Road
Columbia, MD 21045 USA

ENGINEERING LABORATORY INC. Tel. 410.290.6652
Fax. 410.290.6654
http://www.pctestlab.com

February 13, 2003

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Approval Services

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: Mr. Martin Perrine

SUBIJECT: High Tech Computer Corp.
FCC ID: NM8FALCON
731 Confirmation No.: TC186727
Correspondence Reference No.: 6679
Request for Tech. Info.: 1/24/03
Dear Martin:

Transmitted herewith, on behalf of High Tech Computer Corp., is an amendment provided in
response to the request for technical information dated January 24, 2003.

1. Please find the attached comparison table of validation retests from Digital EMC taken
with both 1800MHz and 1900MHz dipoles. Dipole validation test plots are included
for your reference.

2. Please find the attached revised user’s manual containing the body worn statement.

3. The grant comment was revised removing the 1.5cm gap condition, per advised.

We trust this information is sufficient to resolve FCC questions in this application. If you have any
further questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Thank You,

v
Randy Ortanez
President

cc: High Tech Computer Corp.



